

Meeting 25.09.2019

Approvals:

Summons: X
Agenda: X
Meeting leader: X
Secretary: X
Coffee: X

Reports

MNSU

Nothing new happening

LAMU

About moving back:

We'll get light dimming noise dampening curtains

Moving date: maybe the 25th of October

They are trying to figure out the access cards for the new students
but no promises

Events

Basement coffee:

As agreed previously, we'll have it at the first Wednesday of the month
At 10:00.

Game Night

We'll do a doodle!

Maybe a student's one in October

Meet the Speaker

Jacob's responsibility as of now

Only Øyvind noting interest

Let's put a vote at the chat

Halloween party

Shall we?

A vors?

Let's have speakers and hope for basement cellar available by then

We'll do the Friday

Midterm Evals

AST1010

Ida, Maren (helper)

AST2000

Jessie

AST2210

Eirik

AST4310

Metin

AST4320

Alex

Positions

Vice Master's Rep

Øyvind

Bachelor's rep + vice

Eirik + Øyvind

Other

Participating

Alex

Eirik

Metin

Jessie

Ida

Maren

Øyvind